GLENVILLE STATE COLLEGE STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

Minutes

March 25th, 2021

- I. President Tarman called the meeting to order at 12:32pm.
- II. Public Comment
 - i. Jason Gum spoke about finishing up the mural project behind the library since the weather is getting nice again. He also asked for opinions about extending the library hours during finals week and the week before finals.
 - i. The group decided it would be a good idea to extend the hours to 10pm during those weeks.
 - ii. Katarina Pawlowski asked about the hazing allegations on campus.
 - i. President Tarman stated she didn't know any details about the allegations.
- III. Roll call was taken by Parliamentarian Pelfrey.
- IV. Swearing in of new members:
 - i. Shiann Smith in person
 - ii. Curtis Helton in person
 - iii. Katie Nutter in person
 - iv. Kyle Persinger in person
 - v. Kara Smith on Teams
 - vi. Kristina Lowe on Teams
- V. Review of last week's minutes:
 - i. Senator Helton motioned to approve minutes.
 - ii. Senator Moore seconded the motion.
 - iii. Motion passes.
- VI. President's Report (Only the President may speak at this time)
 - i. President Tarman stated she ordered the SGA items, but the tumblers were on back order. She and the board decided on a different bottle to order instead.
- VII. Executive Reports:
 - i. Vice-President Spinks: Nothing at this time.
 - ii. Parliamentarian Pelfrey: Nothing at this time.
 - iii. Treasurer Hansen: Nothing at this time.
 - iv. Secretary Louk: Nothing at this time.
 - v. Public Relations Officer Cochran: Nothing at this time.
- VIII. Committee Reports:
 - i. None
- IX. Congressional Forum
 - i. Senator Hutton stated he'd like to see the climbing wall in the Lilly Gym opened back up for student use.
 - i. Liaison Rexroad stated she believes people are working on finding a location to relocate it to for use.
 - ii. Senator Hutton also mentioned the problem posed by not being able to use meal swipes at the Musket anymore, especially for athletes who practice late.
 - i. Bridget Carr mentioned that the director of Aramark had previously asked for students to meet with her for Dining with the Director to speak about these types of concerns.

- iii. Senator Helton asked if minutes can be sent to senate members after meetings so that they have a copy if they cannot make it to the next meeting.
 - i. President Tarman stated they are supposed to be on the website but getting access to that has proved difficult. She stated she will check into it again after the meeting.
- X. Old Business:
 - i. None
- XI. New Business:
 - i. Black Student Union:
 - i. No one was in attendance to speak on behalf of the organization
 - ii. Theater Interest Group Presentation:
 - i. Shiann Smith spoke on behalf of keeping the interest group on campus in place of the national organization for now because of the strenuous requirements needing met to join the national side of things.
 - ii. Senator Helton motioned to accept the organization.
 - iii. Senator Hutton seconded the motion.
 - iv. Motion passes.
 - iii. Homecoming Updates:
 - i. Liaison Rexroad mentioned the homecoming court and mascot will be announced on April 5th, and nominations are due tomorrow.
 - i. President Tarman stated only two nominations have be received.
 - ii. President Tarman mentioned to pay attention to emails for form deadlines for activities, and the theme is GSC/your org.
 - iv. Dr. Keene's Plant Event:
 - i. President Tarman stated the event will be held on April 8th from noon to 2pm. Organizations are needed to set up games, help with planting, etc., and lunch will be provided. There will also be a monetary prize for the organization with the most participation.
 - ii. Advisor Carr stated this event will be similar to the Halloween event that has happened in the past but is focused on spring/plants.
- XII. Advisor and Administrative Liaison Updates/Comments
 - i. Advisor Morris: Not present
 - ii. Advisor Carr: Nothing at this time
 - iii. Advisor Keene: Not present
 - iv. Advisor Henline: Not present
 - v. Liaison Duelley: Not present
 - vi. Liaison Rexroad: Nothing at this time
- XIII. Adjournment at 1:05pm.
 - i. Senator Hutton motioned to adjourn.
 - ii. Senator Persinger seconded motion.
 - iii. Motion passed.